APPENDIX 4

From: Arran Harmer
To: Licensing e-mail address
Cc:
Subject: FW: Jubilee Camping- Premises Licence Application
Date: 17 June 2025 07:50:48
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Dear Licensing

Please see confirmation below that the applicant is agreeable to the proposed conditions
outlined at the bottom of the email chain- | would grateful if they could be added to the
operating schedule of any licence that is granted.

Regards

Arran Harmer

Senior Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Regulation

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5338 | Admin: 023 8028 5411

arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

rrom: I

Sent: 13 June 2025 17:15

To: Arran Harmer

Subject: RE: Jubilee Camping- Premises Licence Application
Hi

Yes we are in agreement

Max 12 films

Minimise noise

David Burrough

-------- Original message --------

From: Arran Harmer <Arran.Harmer@NFDC.gov.uk>
Date: 13/06/2025 15:49 (GMT+00:00)

To:

co:




Subject: Jubilee Camping- Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Burrough

| refer to your application for a premises licence associated with Jubilee Campsite.
As you may be aware, Environmental Health are a statutory consultee to the
licensing regime. Having reviewed your application we do have some concerns in
relation to the provision of outdoor cinema and performance of dance, particularly
the frequency applied for (daily). | understand that it is unlikely to be your intention to
want to host these activities daily (instead | assume you want the flexibility),
however, if granted without restriction then the licence would technically permit
such activities to occur daily for quite lengthy hours which could cause noise issues
given the quiet locality.

Therefore, | would like to agree a couple of fairly straightforward conditions which
can be attached to any granted licence which would control any impact (see below):

1. The licensee shall not conduct more than 12 outdoor film screenings per
calendar year.

2. All noise associated with the showing of films and performance of dance
emanating from the premises, whilst audible shall be so low that distinct
tunes, words, musical instruments and any bass beat cannot be
recognised at the boundary of all noise sensitive premises. For these
purposes, noise sensitive premises shall include premises used for
residential purposes, hospitals or similar institutions, educational
establishments (when in use), places of worship (during recognised times
and days of worship) and any other premises used for any other purpose
likely to be affected by music noise.

I would be grateful if you could let me know as soon as possible whether you are
agreeable to the above conditions, so that | can advise our licensing team
accordingly. Alternatively, should you wish to discuss the matter further, please
don’t hesitate to contact me- please note that | will be out of the office until 17 June
2025.

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
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The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council. It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer
Our privacy notice can be read here: Priv. i

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.
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